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L u ~ o O c t - q -  
Josephine Kennedy 

From: Ewa Babiarczyk 

Sent: 25 August 2009 14:38 

To : Josephine Kennedy 

Subject: 

Attachments: Letter re calc of waste quantity (14 Aug O9).doc; Calculation of total quantity of waste to be 

FW: response to notice under article 16(3)(a)(i) of Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations 2004 - ref WOOO4-03 

placed at Arthurstown Landfill -W0004-03-.pdf 

-- -_-""""-"l-"ll_-"_" -̂-I_---" _-I___- ~ - - ~  -_I_^___ ~ ^_--- ""-̂ -____" -_^-- lll_ll̂ l__-̂ _--_ll_l_̂ --" "I 

From: Leo Magee [mailto: Imagee@SDUBLINCOCO. ie] 
Sent: 14 August 2009 09:28 
To: Ann Kehoe; Ewa Babiarczyk 
Subject: response to notice under article 16(3)(a)(i) of Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 - 
ref WOOO4-03 

Please find enclosed South Dublin County Council's response to the above notice. Two hard copies of the 
response have been posted today. 9 
Leo Magee, , 

Senior Engineer. 

This einail has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
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